
 

MEMORANDUM  

 

 

To:  Standing Committee, Staff, Diocesan Council, Diocesan Churches  

From:  The Rt. Rev. Brian K. Burgess  

Date:  January 7, 2026 

Re:  Diocesan Office Holiday Closings – 2026 

 

I ask that we observe the following days of our 2026 Calendar as holidays and plan accordingly 

for the closing of the Diocesan Office.  The priority of rest and recreation is necessary for those 

who continually pour themselves out on behalf of others. 

 

Thank you for contributing so fully to the mission and ministry of our Lord Jesus Christ 

through this Diocese.  I am available for any questions that you may have. 

 

  Day     Observance 

  Thurs day, January 1   New Year’s Day  

Friday, April 3    Good Friday  

Monday, April 6   Monday in Easter Week 

Monday, May 25   Memorial Day 

Fri day, July 3    Independence Day 

  Monday, September 7   Labor Day  

  Monday, October 12   Columbus Day  

  Thursday, November 26  Thanksgiving Holiday  

  Friday, November 27   Thanksgiving Holiday  

  Friday , December 25   Christmas  

  Monday, December 28  The Feast of Saint John (tr.) 

  Friday, January 1, 2027  New Year’s Day  

   

 

 

 

 
The Right Reverend Brian K. Burgess, Bishop  

The Episcopal Diocese of Springfield  

821 South Second Street 

Springfield, IL  62704  

(217) 525-1876 

bishop@episcopalspringfield.org 

 


